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Mayor’s Office of Community Empowerment and Opportunity 

Workforce Training Request for Information  

Responses to Submitted Questions 

 

Clarifying Responses to RFI Questions  

1) The Request for Information asked to list what they view the City’s responsibilities to 

be with regard to the project. Can you provide clarification on this? Does this speak to 

how the applicant would propose to work or coordinate with the city, or is there 

another intent? 

 

The intent of the question is to create a clear understanding of what would be needed from 

CEO to ensure the success of the program as well as to understand how you would demarcate 

the responsibilities of your organization versus the City government to ensure the successful 

implementation of the program.   

 

2) Can you clarify what you mean by “learning methodology” in the Response to 

Suggested Activities section?  

 

Learning methodology refers to the theory of learning or pedagogical approach that guides 

the way you instruct participants in order to prepare them for jobs.  This could include 

andragogy, active learning, learning-by-doing, lecture-based learning, or others. 

 

3) Related to the Company Profile information on references, are letters of 

reference/letters of support requested or expected, or will contact information alone 

suffice? 

 

Contact information for references will suffice. 

 

4) When you ask for a “sample staffing model”—what are you asking for? Do you want a 

graphic of our anticipated staffing structure along with narrative bios, or something 

else? 

 

Sample staffing model would include information on the number of positions and titles, brief 

job descriptions and needed credentials or experience for each role, an organizational chart 

for the program and how it fits into the larger organization, and any other information that 

you think would inform how this model would need to be staffed.  Some elements of this 

could be displayed visually, while other elements such as the job descriptions should include 

a written narrative. 

 

Formatting Responses 

5) We want to include some charts as part of our submission, and were wondering how 

this counts in the number of pages for each section of the response.  Are we permitted a 

few attachments in addition to the written response limits for each section? 
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You can include maps, charts, or diagrams as attachments in addition to written response 

limits to your proposal, but we ask organizations to be judicious in their use.  Attachments 

should not exceed three pages in total. 

 

6) Is there a particular format for responses to this RFI considering the page lengths 

noted?  

 

The responses should be single spaced in 12 pt. font, with one-inch margins. 

 

Future Grant Opportunities  

7) What is the time frame for a grant related to this RFI? 

A response to this RFI is not required to be considered for future grant opportunities, 

however the purpose of the RFI is to help inform the structure and timeframe of a future 

grant opportunity to maximize impact.  As such, we have not determined an exact timeframe 

for a grant in the future.  We hope your response to the RFI spells out what the time frame 

you think would make the most significant impact.  However, the maximum timeframe for 

your efforts should not exceed two years, and that timeframe should include the time for 

measuring impact.  

 

8) What is the limit for accounting/administrative cost?     

 

We do not have a set limit for accounting and administrative funding for future grants, but 

we advise that those costs should not exceed 10% of the overall budget. 

 

9) What is the start date for projects so we can coordinate with partners’ timelines and 

funding cycles?  

 

We do not have set start dates for a future job training project as we are still determining the 

best model for this work, and that may require developing a timeline external to CEO.  We 

would like responses to the RFI to include suggestions of when they would start for 

maximum impact and return on investment.  However we would like to launch a job training 

initiative no later than the first six months of 2014, and preferably within the next three 

months. 

 

10) Is a response to this Request for Information (RFI) mandatory in order to be 

considered for any future Requests for Proposals (RFPs) in jobs and training?  

 

A response to this RFI is not mandatory for consideration for future grant or contracting 

opportunities related to this RFI, but responses may inform the development of those 

opportunities. 

 

11) What is the maximum size of a grant for a year? Over how many years? 

 

We are still determining the amount of funding available for investment in this effort.  The 

responses to the RFI will help to inform at what level a job training initiative is funded.  

However, a proposed budget should not exceed $400,000 over a year, and should not exceed 
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more than two years.  It would also be helpful to indicate if this project is scalable if less 

funding is available, and if so, the approximate cost per participant. 

 

Other Grant Information 

12) Is CEO issuing RFIs for all of its five goal areas, and if so, is there any schedule or sense 

of timing for when these will be released?  

 

CEO is not currently planning to release RFIs for all of its five goal areas this year; however, 

we do intend to release a request in the month of October in regard to Benefits Access sites. 

We will notify stakeholders as our plans evolve and develop and will post this request on this 

website.   

 

13) If an organization’s work encompasses multiple CEO goal areas, is there an 

opportunity to meet with CEO and explore how the organization’s work can best 

advance CEO’s mission? 

 

CEO is fortunate to have a number of organizations looking to partner in the advancement of 

the Shared Prosperity Philadelphia anti-poverty plan.  Currently, we are using the Request for 

Information approach to ensure that as many organizations as are interested have an 

opportunity to think through how their work aligns with the goals of Shared Prosperity, and 

so we strongly encourage organizations to use this tool.  We are also developing other 

avenues to engage with CEO and to facilitate information sharing among all the partners in 

this arena. 

 

14) Can for profit social service agencies submit for this RFI? 

 

Yes.  We encourage for-profit social service agencies to submit for this RFI in order to help 

inform the structure and timeframe of a future grant opportunity. And, if we issue an RFP in 

the future, for-profit entities will be eligible to respond there as well.  


